

Hall of the House of Representatives
83rd General Assembly - Regular Session, 2001
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 2171

"AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT EQUIDAE THAT ARE EIA REACTORS MAY BE MOVED
TO A RESEARCH FACILITY IF APPROVED BY THE LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY
COMMISSION."

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill No. 2171.

Amend House Bill No. 2171 as originally introduced:

Page 3, delete line 33 and substitute the following:

"(18) "Farm-bound equidae" means that the equidae which never leaves its owner's premises except for the purpose of going to a veterinary clinic for treatment.

(19) "Farm-bound test" means a negative current EIA test within the"

AND

Page 4, line 2, delete "~~(17)~~(19)" and substitute "~~(17)~~(20)"

AND

Page 4, line 6, delete "~~(18)~~(A)~~(20)~~(A)" and substitute "~~(18)~~(A)~~(21)~~(A)"

AND

Page 4, line 14, delete "~~(19)~~(21)" and substitute "~~(19)~~(22)"

AND

Page 4, line 19, delete "~~(20)~~(22)" and substitute "~~(20)~~(23)"

AND

Page 4, line 24, delete "~~(21)~~(23)" and substitute "~~(21)~~(24)"

AND

Page 4, line 29, delete "~~(22)~~(24)" and substitute "~~(22)~~(25)"

AND

Page 4, line 32, delete "~~(23)(A)(25)(A)~~" and substitute "~~(23)(A)(26)(A)~~"

AND

Page 5, line 7, delete "~~(24)(26)~~" and substitute "~~(24)(27)~~"

AND

Page 5, line 10, delete "~~(25)(27)~~" and substitute "~~(25)(28)~~"

AND

Page 5, line 12, delete "~~(26)(28)~~" and substitute "~~(26)(29)~~"

AND

Page 5, line 14, delete "~~(27)(29)~~" and substitute "~~(27)(30)~~"

The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Ormond
LH/MHF
MHF844

Chief Clerk